



School District 51 Boundary

ACCESSIBILITY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

February 28th, 2024

Meeting called to order at: 4:00 pm

IN ATTENDANCE:

- Lois Ehman (Chair)
- Gillian Finlayson
- Teresa Viebrock
- Peter Beliveau
- Amanda Bugeaud
- Laranna Scott

AGENDA:

Land acknowledgement

Approval of December meeting minutes

Providing recommendations toward survey results

APPROVE MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING

- Ensured there were no omissions or corrections from the last meeting.
- Minutes were approved by the committee.

PROVIDING RECOMMENDATIONS FROM SURVERY

- The survey results were reviewed, and the committee listed recommendations on how to address issues relating to the domains of information and communication, physical and architectural, school policy and practice and technology.

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

- The committee talked about adults and students accepting students with different abilities.
- The committee reflected on Indigenous ways of learning and shifting perspectives from a disability lens to honoring gifts in all students.

NEXT MEETING DATES:

- April 17th, 2024
- May 1st, 2024

Meeting adjourned at 5:40